
 

MINUTES 

MEETING OF THE POLICE COMMISSION 

Monday, September 14, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Conference Room  

 

Present: 

 

 

 

Absent: 

Commissioner Frank Cipriano, Chairman 

Commission Fran Barton 

Commission Kenneth Heidkamp 

 

Commissioner Paul Bowler 

Commissioner George Moreira 

Also 

Present: 

Chief James Viadero 

Officer Ed Demers 

Barbara J. Whitaker, Recording Clerk 

 

Call to Order with the Pledge of Allegiance 

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Selectman Barra’s Comments to the Police Commission 

Selectman Barra was not present. 
 

Approval of Minutes of June 8, 2015 Meeting  

Commissioner Heidkamp MOTIONED to approve the minutes of the June 8, 2015 

meeting, SECONDED by Commissioner Barton.  Unanimous approval. 

Police Department Committee Reports 

Personnel and Labor – Commissioner Moreira 

Commissioner Moreira was not present. 

 

Building and Equipment – Commissioner Heidkamp 

Commissioner Heidkamp had no report. 

 

Rules and Regulations – Commissioner Barton 

Commissioner Bowler had no report. 

 

Budget Process/Overtime Budget - Commissioner Bowler 
Commissioner Bowler was not present. 

Chief’s Report 

The Chief said that they are within the limits of the budget.  He anticipates the budget 

will cover over for holidays, vacation and sick towards the end of the year.  The price of 

gas is down and they are in good shape.  Commissioner Heidkamp said that the Board 

of Finance was asking about overages; and the Chief explained that with vacations 

and holidays, they had to be covered. 

 TOWN OF MIDDLEBURY 

POLICE COMMISSION 



MINUTES - MEETING OF THE POLICE COMMISSION 

Monday, September 14, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Conference Room  

Page 2  

 

The Chief said that the summer was quiet.  There was an event at Brookside; the officers 

were confronted by an individual on an illegal burning call, by an armed individual with 

three guns.  All weapons were legal.  He was intoxicated carrying a firearm and there 

were children in the house.  Chief said Officers Deely, Kalvaitis and Cronin (helped with 

search warrants and paperwork). 

Officers Kalvaitis and Pruchnicki found an individual unconscious and they assisted to 

revive him. 

The MPD will be receiving $10,000 from asset forfeiture from drug bust.  The Department 

will receive $2,800 from Thomaston Savings Bank.  These funds will be used to outfit three 

cars with laptops. 

The Department received correspondence from Individual was concerned with speed 

limits on speed limits on Straits turnpike.  The Department of Transportation will conduct 

a traffic study.  They received correspondence from a resident who was concerned 

about speeding traffic on Upper Whittemore Road, they ran radar. 

There was a motorcycle accident on Straits Turnpike; the MVFD did a great job assisting  

The Chairman asked about the mobile smart machine.  The Chief indicated that 

Deputy Chief Berninger in Naugatuck applied for money for a mobile smart machine to 

help while conducting DUI checkpoints and in emergencies.  The Chief said this would 

be an invaluable asset.  The Town of Middlebury has been using Waterbury’s command 

post, but cannot use it when it is not available.  The mobile smart machine will cover 

four towns.  Commissioner Heidkamp asked where it would be stored.  The Chief said 

after speaking with Dan Norton, he volunteered the Public Works garage.  

The Chief stated that the first part of the process of obtaining the mobile smart machine 

was applying for it and getting the price quote, second part was getting Chief’s 

together and speaking with First Selectmen of the towns and the third part was 

applying for it.  State DOT gave a limited approval and it also has to go for federal 

approval.  They should find out more in October. 

Commissioner Heidkamp MOTIONED to approve the Mutual Aid and Complaints 

Against Law Enforcement Personnel policies as explained by Chief Viadero, SECONDED 

by Commissioner Barton.  Unanimous approval. 

Commissioner Heidkamp asked for an update on software with Northwest.  The Chief 

said that the interface has been done.  It has been sent to Global (they were testing in 

mid-August).  It is still presenting a problem.  90% of the incident reports that come in 

have to be changed.  They are duplicating efforts now, names are wrong, locations are 

wrong.  Hopefully it will be straightened out soon. 

The Chief is actively looking into getting his officers body cams.  The computer software 

is in place, they have a service system to handle some of the storage.  The company is 

going to put a proposal together.  The Chief wants to protect the officers and be able 

to show a clear understanding of what the officers are doing.  There are some issues 



MINUTES - MEETING OF THE POLICE COMMISSION 

Monday, September 14, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Conference Room  

Page 3  

 

that have to be straightened out.  There was some discussion on storage of records, 

right now there is no definitive time on how long these records must be saved. 

Chairman’s Report 

The Chairman asked the Chief the status of the Sergeant’s exam.  The Chief said that 

he feels it should be discussed in Executive Session. 

They Chairman said that he is pleased that the Chief continues to move forward with 

getting the policies done so that we can move forward to accreditation.  There are 

many components to getting that accomplished.  The chairman said that the Chief is 

doing a good job. 

The Chairman said that summer was quiet. 

The Chairman said that the October meeting is scheduled on a holiday and that the 

regularly scheduled meeting would be cancelled the next meeting would be 

scheduled on Monday, October 5th (it will be a special meeting). 

The Chairman said that periodically he comes through the MPD yard and he said that 

the cars look fantastic and the Officers have been taking great care of them.   There 

was some discussion on the Department looking for another location to bring the cars 

to be cleaned. 

The Chief said that the Department will be receiving a new car around the beginning 

of the year. 

Old Business 

Commission Barton inquired about the signs on 188 near the school.  The new speeding 

signs do not indicate how fast the speed should be. 

Commissioner Barton also said that he heard that the state has given permission for the 

town to paint the lines coming out of Richardson Drive.   

Executive Session 

Commissioner Barton MOTIONED To go into executive session to discuss personnel 

related matters (this was not regarding a specific employee), SECONDED by 

Commissioner Heidkamp.  Unanimous approval. 

The Commission came out of Executive Session and no votes were taken. 

These minutes are submitted subject to approval. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara J. Whitaker 
Barbara J. Whitaker 

Recording Clerk 


